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Jdnice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Tan, KahLeong <KahLeong.Tan@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 11:03 AM
To: 'KM Auto Assessors'; 'Priority Services_Cynthia Ong'; 'FormTeam'; SUR
Subject: Market & Salvage Value of XE4184R  Our ref: NSV1800421/KW
Attachments: 15082018110030-0001.pdf

OUR REFERENCE : NSV1800421/KW

MARKET VALUE VEHICLE NO. : XE4184R
Hi

We refer to the captioned matter and would appreciate your advice by return fax/email on the market & salvage
value as per attached vehicle enquiry on PARF/ COE Rebate.

Date of Accident Valuation Advice by Surveyors
Market Value as at 22/07/2018 $
Salvage Value as at 22/07/2018 $

Please let us have your reply by 12 noon of 16 /08 / 2018.

Many thanks.

Regards
Retail Claims

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail (and any
attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments hereto are
believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received
and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted
by Allied World Assurance Company Holdings, GmbH or its subsidiaries or affiliates, either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type: Company
Owner [D: 2é34N
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: | | XE4184R
Vehicle to be Exported Na o
‘ Intended De-reglstratlon Date '  25Jul2018
Vehicle Make; L T MAN o~
Vehicle Model: ‘ ' TGS 18.3604X2 BLS
anary Colour . Red -
ManufactunngYear ‘ ' ' 2018
Engine No: 50550632455067
Chassis No. ' WMAO65ZZXJM788701
' Mammum PowerOutput - = '
OpenMarketValue: o  $117,53500
Original Reglstra_tign Date: Y ' 12Jul20i8
First Registration Date: - 122018
Transfe-f Cauﬁt: o N ., 0 o
Actual ARF Paid: B  $5877.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details J
PARF Eligibility: - Ne
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: N -
PARF Rebate Amount: ‘ $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details o
| COE Expiry Date: 11Jul2028
CDE Category: o - ' C-GoudsVehIclé&Bus
COE Penoﬁ(‘?é.ars): ' - . 10
QPPaid: N ' ~ $32,001.00
. COE Rebate Amount: S R $31,873.00
.Total RebateArnount . B o $31,B7300

The mformatlon contained herern IS correct as at 25 Jul 2018
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